= Community
== ) Care
= Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors

Meeting
Friday, September 7, 2018
2:00 p.m,
Central Health Administrative Offices

1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.

Austin, Texas 78702
AGENDA*
1. Call to Order and Record of Attendance
II. Public Comments
IIL. General Business

A. Consent Agenda

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda will be considered by the Board of Directors
to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of
these items unless members of the Board request specific items to be moved from the
Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for discussion prior to the time the Board of
Directors votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.

Al. Approve minutes from the August 6, 2018 Community Care Collaborative

(CCC) Board of Directors meeting.

B. Regular Agenda

1. Discuss and take appropriate action on the presentation of the CCC Fiscal

Year (FY) 2019 budget.

2. Discuss personnel matters.*



*The Board of Directors may discuss this item in closed session.
IV. Closing

*The Board of Directors may take items in an order that differs from the posted order.

The Board of Directors may consider any matter posted on the agenda in a closed session if there are
issues that require consideration in a closed session and the Board announces that the item will be
considered during a closed session.

Consecutive interpretation services from Spanish to English are available during Citizens
Communication or when public comment is invited. Please notify the front desk on arrival if services
are needed.

Los servicios de interpretacién consecutiva del espafiol al inglés estdn disponibles para la
comunicacion de los ciudadanos o cuando se invita al piiblico a hacer comentarios. Si necesita estos
servicios, al llegar sirvase notificarle al personal de la recepcidn.



" Community
= ) Care
x Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

CCC Board of Directors Meeting
September 7, 2018

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM

Approve minutes from the August 6, 2018 Community Care Collaborative
(CCC) Board of Directors meeting.






. Community
1 ) Care
» Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors

Meeting
Monday, August 6, 2018
8:00 a.m.
Central Health Administrative Offices
1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.

Austin, Texas 78702

Meeting Minutes

Call to Order and Record of Attendance

On Monday, August 6, 2018, a public meeting of the CCC Board of Directors was called to
order at 8:02 a.m. in the Board Room at Central Health Administrative Offices located at
1111 E. Cesar Chavez St., Austin, Texas 78702. Chairman Larry Wallace and Vice-
Chairman Greg Hartman were both present. The secretary for the meeting was Shannon
Sefcik.

Clerk’s Notes:

Secretary Sefcik took record of attendance.

Directors Present:

Chairman Larry Wallace, Vice-Chairman Greg Hartman, Mike Geeslin, and Willie Lopez

as proxy for Craig Cordola

Officers Present:
Jonathan Morgan (Interim Executive Director) and Shannon Sefcik (Secretary)

Other Attendees Present:
Randy Floyd (General Counsel)



IL.

III.

Public Comments

Clerk’s Notes:

None.

General Business

A. Consent Agenda
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda will be considered by the Board of Directors
to be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of
these items unless members of the Board request specific items to be moved from the
Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for discussion prior to the time the Board of
Directors votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.

Approve minutes from the April 5, 2018 Community Care Collaborative
(CCC) Board of Directors meeting.

ClerK’s Notes:

Vice-Chairman Hartman moved that the CCC Board of Directors approve
Consent Agenda item A(1). Director by Proxy Willie Lopez seconded the
motion. The motion was passed on the following vote:

Chairman Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairman Greg Hartman For
Director Mike Geeslin For
Director Stephanie McDonald Absent
Willie Lopez as proxy for Director Craig Cordola For

B. Regular Agenda

i

Receive and discuss an update on the Delivery System Reform Incentive
Payment (DSRIP) Program.

Clerk’s Notes:

Ms. Barbara Adams, Service Delivery Operations Manager, presented an
update on the CCC DSRIP Program. Ms. Adams reviewed the incentives by
category for Demonstration Years (DY) 7 and 8, including Categories A
through D. She described the CCC’s Category C selections, including those
performed by CCC contracted providers and hospital-based measures.
She also outlined the program milestones, with emphasis on performance
contracting and reporting to the Texas Health and Human Services
Commission. Ms. Adams responded to questions from the Board.

Discuss and take appropriate action on amendment to agreement with
Eye Physicians of Austin.



Discuss and take appropriate action on amendment to agreement with
Hospice Austin.

Clerk's Notes:

Items 2 and 3 were taken up together. Mr. Jonathan Morgan, Interim
Executive Director, presented on the amendments to the agreements with
Eye Physicians of Austin and with Hospice Austin. Mr. Morgan noted that
Eye Physicians of Austin provided expanded ophthalmology services to
Medical Access Program (MAP) patients and required additional funding
to continue working through the patient waitlist. He also explained that
Hospice Austin provided a full spectrum of hospice services to MAP
patients and required additional funds to continue this work. Mr. Morgan
responded to questions from the Board.

Vice-Chairman Hartman moved that the CCC Board of Directors authorize
the CCC Executive Director to enter into an amendment to the Eye
Physicians of Austin Agreement to increase the total not-to-exceed
amount for Fiscal Year 2018 to $300,000.

Vice-Chairman Hartman further moved that the CCC Board of Directors
authorize the CCC Executive Director to enter into an amendment to the
Hospice Austin Agreement to increase the total not-to-exceed amount for
Fiscal Year 2018 to $725,000. Director Geeslin seconded the motion. The
motion was passed on the following vote:

Chairman Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairman Greg Hartman For
Director Mike Geeslin For
Director Stephanie McDonald Absent
Willie Lopez as proxy for Director Craig Cordola For

Discuss the CCC’s 2016 Internal Revenue Service Form 990, Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax.

ClerK’s Notes:

Mr. Jeff Knodel, Chief Financial Officer, presented on the CCC's 2016
Internal Revenue Service Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from
Income Tax. Mr. Knodel explained that the CCC, as a 501(c)3 organization
must file the 990 Form no later than August 15, 2018. He distributed it in
draft format to the Board for review. Mr. Knodel responded to questions
from the Board.



Receive and discuss a presentation of the CCC Fiscal Year (FY) 2019
budget.

Clerk’s Notes:

Mr. Jonathan Morgan and Ms. Sarah Cook, Senior Director of Strategy,
Communications & Population Health, presented the CCC Fiscal Year (FY)
2019 budget. Mr. Morgan discussed how the CCC FY 2019 budget aligned
with CCC Strategic Plan for FY 2018-2020, including building an
integrated delivery system, redesigning coverage programs, improving
value in care, and optimizing the health of the covered population. He
discussed the CCC’s mission metric for patient quality of life and
measuring patient experience through a 2018 Survey of Patient Access.
He discussed shaping the system to allow patients a higher degree of
engagement. He introduced the budget overview sources and uses of
funds. He provided primary care highlights for FY 2018, including
alternative visits, primary care metric set performance and care
management infrastructure development, as well as FY 2019 initiatives,
including DSRIP, dental service expansion and healthcare for the
homeless. He discussed primary care visits and rates for the time span of
FY 2015 through FY 2018 and select primary care metrics in the MAP
population. He also discussed the breakdown of the primary care budget.

Ms. Cook presented urgent and convenient care FY 2018 highlights, which
included expanding access, and FY 2019 initiatives, which included
patient outreach and digital urgent care. She also discussed the urgent and
convenient care budget.

Mr. Morgan presented the FY 2018 highlights for specialty care, which
included ophthalmology, complex gynecology and musculoskeletal
integrated practice units, ear, nose and throat service expansion, the
colonoscopy pilot and palliative care. He also discussed specialty care
initiatives for FY 2019, including a gastroenterology integrated practice
unit, fecal immunochemical testing (FIT), rheumatology expansion and e-
consults. He provided dashboards demonstrating colorectal cancer
screening in MAP patients and behavioral health screenings performed by
the Dell Medical School. He also provided detail for the specialty care
budget.

Ms. Cook presented specialty behavioral health highlights for FY 2018,
including the Integral Care agreement, expanded services with the SIMS
Foundation and the Medication Assisted Treatment (MAT) pilot. She
explained FY 2019 initiatives, which included enhancements to the
Integral Care agreement and the continuation of the MAT pilot. She
discussed the Integral Care agreement performance and presented detail
on the specialty behavioral health budget.

Mr. Morgan presented on FY 2018 post-acute care highlights, including an
expanded network of skilled nursing facilities and increased hospice
services. He also discussed FY 2019 initiatives, including the addition of



V.

home health services and respite care for homeless patients. He provided
detail on the post-acute care budget. Mr. Morgan ended with a discussion
of health management strategy and the FY 2019 budget development
timeline. Mr. Morgan and Ms. Cook responded to questions from the
Board.

Closed Session, if necessary.
Closing

Chairperson Wallace announced that the next scheduled meeting is Friday, September
7,2018 at 2:00 p.m. at Central Health’s Administrative Offices, 1111 E. Cesar Chavez St,,
Austin, Texas 78702.

Director by Proxy Willie Lopez motioned to adjourn the meeting. Director Geeslin
seconded the motion.

Chairman Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairman Greg Hartman For
Director Mike Geeslin For
Director Stephanie McDonald Absent
Willie Lopez as proxy for Director Craig Cordola For

Clerk’s Notes:

The meeting adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

Larry Wallace, Chairperson
Community Care Collaborative Board of Directors

ATTESTED TO BY:

Shannon Sefcik, Secretary to the Board
Community Care Collaborative






= Community
= ) Care
= Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

CCC Board of Directors Meeting
September 7, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

Discuss and take appropriate action on the presentation of the CCC Fiscal
Year (FY) 2019 budget.



B ma B I. .. :
. |1
n
..-I .. I-.I .-

:I.I‘II N =
- iIB 1
Ilrl- r.L
n n B n n -.I



diysiauypied uolas pue yijeaH jeiulad y

aAlRIOgR]|0D

Alunwwo)

8T0¢C ‘£ 4oquidas
$10323.1q J0 pieog aAijeioqe||0) aie) Ajlunwwo)

1ebpng 4LAd DDOD



S S R et DO e S |

uoize|ndod paJanod Jo yijeaH aziwndo

L]

9Je) Ul anjeA aAoldwi
swel3o.dd 93eJan0) udisapay

L]

®

walsAs Alanljaq pailelsalu| ue pjing
:Sealy SnJ04 21831e.1S Jno4 D)) -

2Je) JO 150D :Z J1IIS|A UOISSIIA -
A1A8uU07 pue 3417 Jo AJijenD :T 21413\ UOISSIIA -

AloA1128449 pue AjJuaid1y)d $924n0Sal Uno
guisn ajiym uonejndod 4no Jo yijeay ayi aziwidQ :UolIssiA DD -

'c 0Z-81L A4 Up|d 2163iPIS DDD



'$10120f f0 A33110 D uodn Buipuadap 126pnq 3yl UDY] $S3f JO 3IOW 3G PINOI UCKNGLIIUOD JBqUIBW Y03
‘uonaJasIp ,saund Yyona 01 dn Buipun{ fo JUNOWD 3yl SaAD3| INq 330 ay1 punf A1230nbapp 01 210.40qDJ[03 03 $313ud 3y s3.inbaJ YIIyM YSIN 3yl fo SUO|S|A0I 01 13[GNS 3] j[iMm SUONNGLIIUOD (DUl .

T¥8'v92eT $ vS8‘8v0‘TYT $ E£T0'P8L'6ZT $ 69T°0LL'6ST $  SPuny jo sasn ‘|eoL
000°000'SE S 000°000'SE S 000°000'SE S JusWIRIBY UonelIYyY LN
000°000CT S 0000059 $ 2I8'S68°LT S di¥sa
P8'v9.9 S ¥58'8v0°S6 S €T0'¥8Z'88 LSE'VL8'90T &  AJaAlRQ aledylesH ‘jeyo]
£6088T 3 £60'88T S - S €6V'vES9 S Aduagdunuo) unesadg
8¥.'9/5'9 ¢ 19209806 S €10'¥82'88 $ ¥98°6£€'00T $ AlanieQ aJedyljeay ‘|ejoigns
685v00'C S L¥6'998°CT S 8GE€'798°0T S 8LETE6'CT S suonesado Aiaal[aq aJedyy|eaH
(658v8) S TYI'ST6T 000000 S 20T'TTT'. 1swadeuely [P
000'0SE'T  $ 000°058's  $ 000°00SY S 000'05€'9  § Adewneyd
(000'050°T) S 000'522‘T  $ 000542 S 000529 $ 2Je) 3INdY 1s0d
000052 S 958°'c€6'8 S 958'€89's  $ 958°cE6'8 S yyeaH [esoineyag Aleidads
€20°750'c S 000°€LLTT S 11602248 S TTL'T6EPT S aJe) Ayjepads
00059 S 000052 S 000°G8T S 000009 S 3Je) JUIIUBAUO) 73 JUBEIN
G66°686 S LT8°9b0°CS S

278'950'TS S LT8°96ECS S aJe) Atewnid

— STOUNDS.T %, T d & = R PR R A EVE DTS
198png papuawy STAd uonduasag

9vL'EE6'E S S8‘st0‘erT S 80T'STT'SET S 69T'SOT'09T ¢  Spung Jo sd2IN0S ‘|ejoL
S60'TEE'R S €00°09L°€T S €00°09L€T § pJemJiojAiie) snsasay Auagunuo)
597986 S 6SL'LTLEET S SOT‘SSEVCT § 99T'SYE'QPT §  $82.n0S [D10IgNS
= S 000°00€ S 000°00€ S 000°00T S 1ay10
1€2'048'8 S 000°000'vL S 69262159 $ 991'SvC'88 +SIUBWAed Jsqua N
€26'16V S 9£8'G76°8S S 000°000'85 sjuswAed diysa

6SLLTY'6S S

153 3A 8TAd 59| pasodoid 198png pasodold 6TAJ  1ewlis3 pug Jeap 8TAd

6TAd (9seasdaq) aseatou|

MIBIAIBAQ |abpng



HRESE e S e W S ] N S

}1Jauaq diseg dVIA 410} saunodde 198png Adewseyd

@

]

109[04d $S922NS 104 Aed :SS3|9WOH 3Y3 10} aiedyijesH
D51 Y3nouyy uoisuedxy adIAIaS [eauaQ

s3|pung 3.nsea|Al [ea1Ul]) :0°Z dI¥Sd
SaAENIU| GTAS

L ]

e

JuswdojaAag a4nionJiselsu] Jusawasdeue|p ale) -
9JUBWJ0J43d 13S J1II9|A @Je) Alewlud -

S1ISIA @A11eUJ3)Y|Y :9Nn|eA Jo) SulAed -

SIY31Y3IH 8TA

C 2l AIowilid



[ il s il R Sl o s i e

(dVIN "8 S4S) HSIA 43d d1eY JUBWARY ITEIINY e

ouelleweS uang |3 21D Alunwiwo) s,3|/doad
918D JO 9)2J1D) 4e1S Uo7 mmmmm 2JeDANUNWWOY) ey
810¢ L10¢C 910¢C ST0C
0$ 0
0s$ 000°0S
>
<
(1]
o
% oor £
® oot 00000T 3
©
Y] o
E g
o =3
= ney =
o 0STS 000°0ST &,
] —+
- w0
=
2,
-+
00z$ 000002
0sz$ 000052

(po103foid 8TAS {LTAL - STA4) 21y USIA 95eI9AY pUEB SBWIN|OA HSIA

S210Y g SIISIA 810D AlIoWld



000°00% S - S - S SS9|9WOH 3Y1 J0o} d1edy)jedH

- S 000'ST $ 000°see $ (VDINIA) ssauj|am g uonuanaig
C78969 S 778969 S 778969 S SN unsny jo Aup
000'SZ S 000°0T $ 000°00T $ guisanp 40 |00Yds 1N
000002 $ 000'SLT $ 000'00Z $ d1uljD Ja33unjop
000°00SC $ 000'005C $ 000°00SC $ duID Anunwwio) sajdosd
S66'V9EV S 000°00T'V S G66'V9Sv S 9Je) JO 3241 Jeis auoT
000°00T‘Z $ 000°00T‘C $ 000'0SET $ ouejlewes uang |3
000°09LT¥ $ 000°09Y'T¥ $ 00009LTt $ asepAnunwwo)
1LN pasodoid 6TA4 djews3 JA STAS lunowy papuawy 8TA4 Japinoid

S10eJ1u0) aJe) Alewlid



SErRe et i o O S e S Ry

2Je) 1uasdin |eusiqg -
9sh aziwildo 01 SuilayJew pue yoeasinQ -
SoAlEeniu] 6TA4

S9}IS Ul-)|em DHD4 Suiisix3 @ MaN
S31IS 948D JUSIUBAUOD) M3U Q0T
S91IS 9Je) 1UadIN MBU TT

SS90y duipuedxy -
SIY311Y3IH STA4

ﬂw 210D JUBIUSAUOD) PUD Jusabin



24e) 1uasdin |endiqg yijeaH pooo
‘ Jipips
, 00009 $ 000'6S€ $ ale) wuadin cmxm._.\no__\u,_mmw
000°0ST S 94E)) JUIIUDAUO)) 1R JUIBIN U0IDS
0000zt S 000‘T6T S aJe) Juasin asedxaN|
000'S S 00005 S a.e) Juadi ylewyduag
198png pasodoid 6TAd| 1ewiis3 JA 8TA4 unowy papuawy 8TAd i3pinoid

nw SIODILUOD) I JUSIUBSAUOD ¥ Juabin



S}INsuo)-3 -
uoisuedxa A3ojolewinayy -

(s3sal |ediwaydoounwwiyi |e294) 114 -
Nd| A3ojouajuaouisen -

SOAllenliu] 6TAd

9Je) aAlleljjled -

10|1d Adoasouojo0) -

uoisuedx3j JJOMISN INTJ -

SNdI IS % ASoj0dauAD xa|dwo) -
A3ojowjeyydp -

S1Y31|y3iH 8TAd

' 2I0 D AJ|pIDadSg



Ff e e L R Se R SRR S

FANEIOQE|OT

Anunuiia))

SurRuIm |y
I HE
pual]

BE | Mt

sor @ ;3 3ny

DY RIS g

LR] 715040190 583
AN PS5
dYPFER 545

aked

peacy 2alue; [l

LEp AR .

®

v

BT0Z 02 dry poepdn 1]

- - . ., : - -
Py . i F ¢ ) A\ < 3 . o -

= = P:d = PA o I 7 3 oS ] o Z & i T & & & N Q2
" b s = 1 E] ) - £y ) = 3 Py k4 = 2] o = P -
b 2] b Py [ o =% L X *l N N ) - Mt b L8] Y3 A LA Pt LNl
s I} = ] P = (= o = o e = =3 o = =] < D & IS =]
—- - — = — —= = = — — [ — = - I = —- -
= [§23 Pl o B3 e - ~ ~d ~d ~ ~2 ~d ~d ~d [t [t] <

o) &7

&0 L2

w0 w?

%WGLBZ WO 2

0

=) TE

w0 7T

T L

00T

%007

0L

05

00

%z

WBY (04U

0T WoE %0z 0T W0
QLA BTOCAS
Raly e A woT 0

QILO JUBINTY

Buiu33.10G J20Ue) 23231010 Q)

S9AI3UIUI dduewIoRd
pue JuawWasInquiaJ

199J1P Y1M GTAS
ul 114 03 Suluonisuely

%0/ :91ed uoila|dwod
aJnpadoud 01 ayeju|

8TA4 Ul sa1doasouojod
8uUIuaaIds +009

%L 8C
:dLA 8TAd ‘@8eiane D))

%6°6¢
:9T0C ‘@3eiane YSHH

2)eJ 3ulUda4dS
JaJued |e3a10|0d

%08 :|e03 DDD ® VSYHH

Sjusljod D202 Ul Bulusaios DD



T

eISayisauy joyde)
J91ua) A198ing 1SeMyLION 1dSN
dlul) [euoiday unsny

000°0St S

179'81€S

000°00% $

IN3

Ajlweq a1e3y3jeaH Uolas

000'ST S

ol

0002 $

YRBINd

ale)Auunwwo)

000°00T $

LS90Y S

000°0ST $

A3ojo1pie)

sisijeads Adeiay] |ed1SAYd sexa]
Ajlwe4 sieoyljeaH uolas
eiseyisauy [oyde)

191u9)) A198inS 1SoMYON |dSN
unsny yijesH LN

000°0SC'T S

000'S£0'T S

000°00T°C $

|BI2]2%SOINISNA

Allwie4 aJeoyljeaH u0as|
dnoJo eisayisauy unsny
J91ud) AJ8ans auenbs Asjieg
ulsny yyjeay LN

000°00ST S

000°00T'T $

00000S‘T S

A8oj02auAg xa)jdwo)

SsJaplrold ale) Alewtld
SJ21UI) JIJUE) UNSNY

000°00L $

STLEEY S

000'6S€C S

A80j0ouQ

Sidl
dnouo eisayisauy uilsny
unsny yinos jo aiediding

191u9) AIsBuns auenbs Ag|eg
S91BID0SSY BUNBY UNSNY|
ulISNY JO S1URYNSUOD BUIIBY
J1LuID 9A3 s83ug

uisny jo suepisAyd 943

000°00L'T $

9EVT8Y'T S

000'STL'T S

A3ojowjeyiydo

s151je122ds 214181139 Ulisny

000'SZ $

000°0T $

000°00T $

aJe) annel|jed

Ajlwed aieoyyjeay uolag

000002 $

0000ST $

000°00€ $

Ay e1dads papuedx3 uoyag

S19pPIAOId

198png

pasodoid 6TA|

ajewiys3
puj iea) STAL

193png
papusauly 8TAd

Ajjepads

3

10 | SIDDIUOD 8l AlpIoads




cl

Siseq papasu-se ue uo s1apiAoid 1aYy10

Ajweq aseoyyeay uolas|  000°0ST $ -9 -9 SJUaWIAIY ase) 9j8ulsg
ue|d yijeaH uoias
alenAlunuwwo)
A198ung |eoejojixely pue [eJO Je1sauo]  000°00T‘T $ 000'SEV $ TTL'629 S [ewuag Ayeroads
saInjuaq a|qepiopy|
paulLIgIBp 3G 0Ll 0O0'SES $ 000'SZ $ 000056 $ S}NSU0)-3 /WS [elIa4Y
sa3e100ssy ASojoipey uisny
uisn (==
el d I.n.nﬁ_w 000'SLT S 000ST $ 00000T S Asejjuy
VdD
A3100g [edipay Ayuno) sineall  0p0‘0€E $ 000°0€€ $ 000°0€€E $ $$320Y 193044
UOI}BI20SSY adi11oeld Ajunodi ||
Allwe4 aledyjjeay uolas
3 i i ‘ udwdinb3 |eaipay a|qedn
Ue|d Y3EaH U0IaS 000'89T S 000°61T S 000°€E S 1 Inb3 |eJIPSIAl B|qeINg
saljddns |edipajp )yiedasp]
Ja8uey ‘ i i sJ119yisod sono
sonoyuQ payddy 000002 $ GES'TITS 000°00C S 119Y3s0.d 1@ so1oyuo
aieDAlunWWOd|  0po‘00L $ -4 - ¢ A3ojounnopu]
slaulied ad1a195 Aduasiaw] , . ]
aseokuunuwon|  000'S7Z$ $ $ A3ojouownd
Ajlweq aieayjjeaH uolag
ASojosajuaosisen unsny|  000°0ST'T $ 000008 $ 000008 $ ASojosaiuaonsen
alenAnunwiwo)
Ajlwe4 aseay)eay uolas , . .
areyknunuwos|  0000S7$ 000°0T $ 000°00T $ A8ojojewsag
aJedAnunwwodl  000°'00Z $ 000'ST $ 00006 $ ASo|jojewnayy
Allwed a1edyyeaH uolesl  0p0‘0ST $ 0000SC $ 000°0SV $ Agojoun
siapinoad 198png ajewnsy 193png Ayjenads
pasodoid 6TAd| Ppu3 JesA STA4 p3pusawly 8TA4

3

1O 7 SIODIUOD aInD Al

pI1D8dS




UOI1BNUIUOID JYIN -
S1USWAOURYUSD 10BIIU0D dJe) |[edS8aju] -

S9AIENIU] GTAS

10|Id Juswileal] pPaISISSY UOIIBIIPIN -
SIS YHM $92IAI3S QNS papuedx] -
10eJ1U0) 2Je) |eudalu| -

S1Y31|YysiH 8T A4

nw YijoeH [oioiapyag Aloioadg



Aeis jo y18uaT aoiades Juanedu| a8esany |BIIUBPIS3Y SISIID ‘UOIIBAIBSQO PIPURIXT ‘S3IIAIDS Juliledu| :paAIS SIUSID paledijdnpun e
LTAd 9T A4 STAd PTAd ETAd
(o} 0
k 00z
z
00v
g
009
14
008
Y
: 0001
I..I..lJIrI
9 e ——
P i 00zT
\. . o
|n|,.|-r.|tlfu.'|r.1
3 g ey 00vt
6 0091

LTAI-ET A4 ‘92UBWIOI3 JoBIIUO) 4e) jeaSaiul-)))

92OUDWIIOLISd 1D0DJIUOD) 810D [DIBBLU



S s W R % 55 01, R R,

a.e) |ed383u|

000°0St S 000'00Z S 0000S¥ $ aJepAnunwwo)
;juswieal) palsissy co_umu__uw_\i

958e8Y $ 958°€E8Y S 958'€8Y $ uollepunod SINIS
000°000'8 $ 0000008 S 000°000'8 $ aJe) |es3aqu||
393png pasodoid 6TA4 9jews3 JA 8TA4  [unowy papuswy STA4 J3pino.d|

S1O0JUOD) Yl|oaH |oloiabyag Ajjo1oads



A 0T o e L R

(ssaussajawoy Suldusiiadxa suosiad 1oj) aied a1dsal Jo uonppy -
uonippe yiesay swoH -

9JBJ JO S|aA3| Joddns 03 spuny jo jood 3|qIXa|4 -

SOAleRIUl 6TAd

S9JIAJ3S 921dsoy paseadu| -
Aeils Jo yi8us| panoidwi pue yiomiau 4NS papuedxy -
DINSA 1 8SINpN 3Je) Jo suollisuel] -

SIY31|YysiH STAA

= 210D 8]NIDV-|SOd



B T T A - P A SR

000°0SL S

000°0SL S

0000SL S

unsny 201dsoH

00000S S

- S

- S

paulwJa)ap 2q 03 J9PINOId
:yjeaH swoH

- S

= S

paulwJa)ap 9q 0} JAPIA0Id
:SSO[WOH 10} 81e) aYdsay|

000°0SL S

000006 S

J8jus) yjjeaH pusg jied

‘S9IIAIDS Y}|edH paiesdalu|

Adua8ay ‘sua3ua) aie?) J1o1uds ‘Sulnn]
JOIUdS d|epyooag ‘ue|d Yl|eaH uolas
'S91H|10e4 BUISINN Pa|IMS

000°008 $

000°000°T S

FERLSER
yyeaH paies8aiu) Aduaday ‘sdais Juol4
:SS3|DWOH 40} d.4e) dAiesadniay

31N 1enuo)
pasodoud 6TA4

9jewnysy A 8TAd

junowy papuawy STAd

JI9PIAOId

S1D0JUOD) 810D 8lNDV-ISOd



sj1oaloud jo poddng jeuonesadp .

seAneniul spim-uonendod .
sio8euel 3Se) YUM SHSIA BWOH

J1uIp ase) Alewnd xajdwo) . siuaned xajdwod AlYSIH  «
suonnjos [eusiq . Wwa)sAs paisl) paseqouly) . aJe) Josuolisuel] o
YE3H pooH awaseue aie) wawedaq jJuswagdeue [ed1papy
3A11B100R||0)
UO13S UOISUDISY aled)Auunwwo)
. a2Je) Allunwwo)

uonpindod paisanod sno  JU°IWI adeue IA
Jo yybay ay1 azjwndo YijeaH

3 ABa}pliS JuswaBoUDW YljooH



i R & T

61 A4 Ul suonisod mau opN :pajeuiw|d suolisod Bunsixe a1yl -
siseq ejel oid e uo sjuswpedsp ssoloe paynguisip sasuadxs Bunelado jesjsuab pue ases -
JByjo/uoneqsiviupy - -
abel} asinN jsuaie) -
sauljgpinb ated OO -
uswabeue |eoipapy -
asnoya.lem ejep 10} SaOIAISS [euoissajold ‘a1emyos |edluld Il
sasuadxa | | asudiajug jo aleys DHH -
ABojouyosj uonewlsoju| yyesy -
1oelu0D Buninsuoy) jeuenioy Al9xepn -
Pejuod vdl ue|d yljesH uojeg
10BJIU0D (Yd.1) J0lensiuiupy Aued piyl maIAIpsp/swalsAg juswabeue Jueuano) -
awneds(g sisAjeuy g JuswAhed swie|) -
10B1U00 Hoddng Aljen) |ealulD pue soijAjeuy uo}es
(Apnig uoneziin |enuuy) joejuod sophleue yiN -~ -
10eU09 (Hoddns uoljedldde asuabij@jul ssauisng nesajge] ) uoluyd] -
Juawpeda( @ouewWIONSd pue juswssassy ‘Ajienp -
$1s00 uoiejuswaldwi oiseg YN -
S]0BJJUO0D (19pIRdIPa|\) SoUBIDS MIOMISN pue |-1-Z Aepp payun -
Juswpedaq juswijoiug pue Ayqibig

I0J2 suolllad AlsAllseq 810D
YijoeH :1ebpng pasodoid 410C A4



diysiauyied Uoias pue YjeaH |eAHudd)

aAlRIOge]10D
23

Alunwwo)n

Biospi1-299"Mmmm

NOA JUOY|



lela@ 196png aulq 8dIAI8S

sawo2)n payoday juaied
salnsea|\ Alljenp |eaiul|n
spuaJ| uonezijin pue juswjjoiug
SOLIBN UOISSIIA OO0

®

ﬁw sodIpuaddy



uray uzanndsd 5o

at

ay

oY

gt
A

q0ns

34035-} Yjeay |eHsAyg

9JI7 4O AHIOND DUBW UOISSIW

Ly esierdsd sin

00 as

TS| L2OTH [TALD LRIFDWY

o

a3

X1
B

¥

83

ey

402G-1 YHESH |eIUa



26007 %05 %08 %04 %05 %09 550v %60 %02 0T %0

911sodwo) e pepasn

(313uB243d YI06) %0709

~SRem|Y, %

00T 906 2608 %04 %09 %508 Ct0w 90% %02 %0T W0

(3117uB2IRd U106) %0 79
%8'ES Apping 120 Bunisn

911sodwo) AppIng a4ed)

SS90V JUd11Rd JO ASAINS 8T 02 - ©ouUaliadxd 1uslled

oousuadx3y [ualipd bulnsoaw



Apnis uonozinn

uonezifiyn uoias % -——  uonezinn Auy 9%———  saajjo4u3 anbiun . 900 £TAd 1324105 010G
LTA 9TA4 GTAS vTAd €TA4
%0°0 0
%0°0T
NS e C
m %002 00007 S
= 0
=i C
o %0°0g o
@ — 0000z Z
o %00v >
(g0 v
M %005 )
5 0000 g
€ %009 =
()] (]
® %00L s
37 000°0% =
%008
%006 00005
%C°SE %CLE %9°6¢ %V 0 %€ 0F uojlas - sJaziinn %
%L'LL %9°'TL %Y 1L %ECL %CTL Iapinoid Auy — s12zijnn %
vIiv'vy 906V 80L‘0Y OET CY 08LTY $99||04u3 anbiun

= WolsAS ayl buidoys



TR Tl i i S e T

}lewyouag YSHH 49A0 %8 dn mojjo4 3 SujuaaJds uoissaida(
yJewyduag YSHH 49N0 %G (s1uaned [|v) |043U0D) 4Nnssald poolg
yJewyouag YSHH J9A0 % T ue|d uoilessa) ¥ Suiua3IdS 030eqO)
yJewyouag YSYH J9A0 %9 guiusauag Jasue) |edIAIR)
yJewyouag YSHH JON0 %62 ue|d dn moj|o4 3 8uiuaaids |INg

8TA4-LTAd ‘@ueuniopiad

(suaned dvIN) s2anseajpl uonejndod

yJewyduag YOON 49A0 %/T  (swuaned a11aqeiq) 0J3U0D 3INSS3ald poojd

Jdewyduag YOOIN 4970 %S |043U0) ITVJH
ylewyouag YOIN 4910 %t 8uiuaauns Ayjedoaydan
9T Ad DJUIS %ZT paseatou] wex3j 1004

(sauaned dvIN) sainsean dnaqeiq

8TA4-9TAd ‘@IueWIOLIdd

G SOUSW AHIOND [0DIUND }O9I8S



9¢

. BLOS GF mr PARpen) 301
M0%e) 3

BV m.:l

AL - = = e oy o O p3 1y S = = = e 0
Aratiaa) = [¥s & = o 5 B - b & & 4 1 = I
o - n . a ~ & = a . A h 1 —
~ il ne r o - Fat N ra ra e P o i i . i
() (] o ©L . frd (a3 () 3 L) Py (=] - (W] ) fa] Do)
- =y - = = = - e = i o It e e o - J
(x4 m e i e - ~d ~Jd 3 ~d - el ~Jd ~1 ~ 1 ™m
w0EL
w0l
WILEL 0L
w05
WISl
e Gupzswayy
. 13
. pLm ]
= we

I T R

et

E=OEL

UBYyT o4Iua

00T w05 =08 WL ®09 ®0S WY WCE o ®OT %

WNO'SL
15534 Poig 50 5CE Gl
ARy PG
QIA BTOCAS
dviNEER RS
h8d 5007 s %09 WL w0 05 0% RO ®oz w5 L%
8 IEIFY | NG5L
XY | RIGLE

@ YIUON 2WBLINY

(WQ) 06/0vT>l003uc) 2unssaiq pooig :5)

nw solegpId $4S °8 dVW Ul [0JIUOD d€



LC

|e30} dogd |e3o} dod

|exa} dod

wuno)

ASIN

Q

00T
%9

(2,374
%2z

I S = 00

80t

15¢

{wgiN) ua2.405 asngy 20urlsgNg (Qw9)} 4=paosig A3RIxuy pazijedauag {6 DHd) u2a.40g uoIss4dag

SO (11V) NdI jooyds [edipan |[ed

G SIWOAd NdI SWA



S66'686 ) L189%0'2S $ 2e89s0'Ts L1896€CS S s|ejo] aJe) Atewnd
00000 S 000007 S -9 -3 $5220Nn§ 10) Aed :SS9|DWOH SY3 10} 31eIy)|eaH
(ooo'st) ¢ =S 000'ST S 000'52¢C S SSAIIEIIIU| SSDU|[3M PUE UOIIUSASI(
= S 778969 S 778969 S 778’969 S SIANI3 unsny Jo A1
000°'ST S 000°s¢ S 00001 S 000001 S guisinp o [ooyds LN
000°s¢ S 000002 S 000's/T S 000°00¢ S 2N J1933UN|oA
- S 000°00Ss‘'C S 000005C S 000°00S'C S dulD Anunwwo) sejdoad
S66'79C S S66'VIEY S 000°00T'Y S S66'Y9ST S 94ED JO 31D Jels auo]
- S 0o0‘00t‘c S 00000T‘'c S 000°0S€'C S ouejllewes uang |3
000°00€ S 000094 TV S 000°'09%'TY S 000°09L°T¥ $ alepAjunuwwo)
aJe) Aiewud
153 3A 8TAd 5s9] pasodold 193png pasodold 6TA4 jewnys3y pug Jeas STA4 198png papuawy 8TA4 uonduasaqg

6TAd (9seasdaqg) asealou|

Jjobpng ai0D Alowilid



6¢

000s9 S 000°0S2 S 000°SST S 000°009 $  [ej0L 1€ JUBIUBAUOD) R JUBSIN
00059 S 000°05¢ S 000'S8T S 000009 S {1en31q sepnpaul) a1e) JUUBAUOY 1 JUSBIN
948D JUSIUBAUD) B JuadiN
353 3A 8TAd 559| pasodold 128png pasodoid 6TAd  21ewnsy puj Jeap 8TAd  193png papuawy 8TA4 uonduasaq

6TAd (9sea103Q) aseanu|

nw 190pNg aipD) JUSIUSAUOD ¥ luabin



0€

000'0sz S 958'€€6'8 S 958'€89'8  $ 9S8'€E6'8 S Yi|edH |esoineyag Ayeads ‘lejo)

000'0Sz S 00005t S 000002 S 000°0SY S 101ld LYW
- S 958°€8Y S 958'€8Y S 958°€8Y S $921AI9S ANS 13 Butjasuno) ‘Adeay
< S 0000008 S 0000008 $ 000°0008  $ [BIIUSPISSY SISLID ‘SO PapuUaIXT ‘YdAsd Juatiedu)

YijeaH |eJoineyag Ayjejpads
153 JA 8TAd ss9| pasodoid 198png pasodouid 6TA4 9jewns3 pu3 Jeaj 8TA4 123png papuawy STA4 uondudsaq
6TAd (9seaaq) aseasou|

ﬂw lobpng yijosH |pioiabyag Ajol1oads



£20'2S0'E $ 000'€LL'TT $ LL6'02L'8  $ TIL'T6EPT $
000°0ST S 0000ST S -S -$
000'599 00000T'T  $ 000'ssy  $ 112629  §
0000TS  $ 000'seS S 000°sT $ 000056  $
00009T $ 000'S/T S 000'ST $ 000°00T S

) S 000'0g€ S 0000 S 000'0€E S
0006t S 000891 $ 000'6TT S 000'€€ $
S9r'88 S ooo‘ooz $ SESTIT S 00000 $
000°00L S 000'00L S -S -S
000'szz  § 000572 S - S =S
000°0SY S 0000s7'T S 000008 S 000008  §
0000ky  $ ooo‘osr S 000°0T S 000°00T $
000'S8T S 00000 $ 000°sT S 00006 $

- S 0000sz S 000'0sz  $ ooo'osy S
6LE'TET S 000°0SY S T29'8T¢ S 000'00% $
000'sT S 000°ST $ -4 000°SL S
EVEGST  § 000002 S £59°0V S 000°0ST S
000'SZT § 0000s2'T  $ 0006£0'T  $ 000001z $
000°00F  $ 000'00S'T $ 000°00T'T  $ 00000t  $
TLT'99r S 000002 S guLeey  $ 000'6S€'C  $
VR WA TN 000°00L'T S 9EV'TBY'T S 000's2L'T  $
000'ST S 0002 S 000°0T S 000001 $
0000S S 000002 S 0000ST  § 00000 ¢
(000°0002) $ -s 000000 $ 000000 §

353 3A 8TAd $53] pasodosd
6TAd (9seasnaq) aseasnu|

193png pasodoud 6TA4

91ewiis3 pu3 JedA STAS

198png papusawy STA4

ase) Ajenads ‘jejol

syuawaaidy ase) 93uis
{eyuaq Ajerdsds
S1NSU0)-] 19 JusWITeue [BIIB)DY
Asejpuy
$5300y 1030.d
Jna
SJ1IVY1s04d B SONoYyHo
A3ojouLnopu]
ASojououwi|nd
A8ojoimyusonsen
ASojoiewsq
ASoj0ojewinayy
A3ojoun
1N3
HRINd
A3o|oipie)
JE19|YSOINISNIA
A80j023uAD x3|dwo)
A3ojoouQ
ASojoweydo
24e) aAllel)jed
Aye1dads Ajlwed auedyjjesH uolas
Ayenads siedAnunwwo)
a1e) Ajjeidads

uondusag

1obpng ainD Alpioadsg



43

(000'0S0°T) S 000'522°'T S 000's/z'c S 000'S79'C  $ @) awnayisod ‘|ero)
- S 000'sZL S 000's2L S 000'S2L S ao1dsoH
(ooo'0sz) S , 000°0SL S 000°006 S BuisanN pajipis
(o00'00€) § 000005 > 000008 S 000°000'T S aJe) aanesadniay
91N2Yy1sod
153 3A 8TA4 53] pasodold 198png pasodoud 6TAd  3jewnisy puj Jeas 8TAJ  198png papuswy STAS uondudsaq

6TAd (9seasdaq) aseatouy|

labpng ainD 8]NdV-1S0d



diysiaupied uoyas pue yjieaH jenuad y

aAlRIOgR]|0D
23

Alunwwio)

8T0Z ‘L 19qualdag
$10122.1Q JO pieog aAlleioqge||o) aie) Ajjunwwo)

1ebpng 61 A4 DD




s R L T S S O S e T L

uolle|ndod palano) Jo yijesaH aziwndp

aJe) ul anjep anoidwi

@

swel504d 93elan0) udisapay

walsAs Alanljaq pailessaju| ue pjing
:SEaJy SnJd04 213931e431S JN04 D)D) -

9Je) J0 150D :Z JLIISN UOISSIIA -
AlIna8uo pue 3417 Jo A)jenD :T J1IISAl UOISSIIA -

Al9A11094)9 pue Ajjualdiy)a $924n0Sal Jno
guisn ajiym uoireindod 4no Jo yijeay ayi aziwndQ :UuoissiiA 1D -

G 0Z-81 A4 UDId D168401S DD



's10120f fo A13110A D uodn Buipuadap 12b6pnq ay1 uDY] SS3Y 10 IJOW IG PINOI UCINGLIIUOD JBQUIBW YIDT

'w01131251p ,$21140d Y303 03 dn Buipun{ [0 Junowb ay) saAba| Inq ‘D7) 3yl punf A1210nbapo 03 31040qu}j03 01 sa1Dd 3y Sa4INbaL YIHYM “YSIN 343 fO SuoIsInoId 01 333[qns aq jjim SUONNGLIIUOI [DUIS,

TP8Y9Z'CT $ pS8‘8VOTHT $ £T0'V8L6ZT $ 69T°0LL'6ST $  Spung o sasn ‘|eioL
000'000°SE S 000°000'SE S 000'000°SE  § JUBWIBRIY UonelIYY 1N
000'000°2T $ 0000059 § T8'968°LT S didsa
I¥8'v9.9 S ¥588¥0's6 S €10'v82'88 S LSEVL8'90T §  AddAlDQ diedyljedH ‘|ejo)
£6088T S £60'88T S -S €6V'¥ES9 S Aduasunuo) Sunesado
802959 § 192°098'v6 § €T0'v82'88 $ #98‘6€€°00T $ Atanijag asedyjeay ‘|eroigns
685700 S L¥6'998°CT § 85£'798°0T S 8LETEGTT S suofieladQ AJanaQ a1eayyesy
(658'¥8) S PT'ste’t  § 000'000c S 0TTITC § Judwadeuely [edIPaIA
000°'0SE'T S 000'058's ¢ 000005y S 000°'05€9  § Adewseyd
(0o0‘0s0°T) S 000°'s22°T  § 000's£2°c S 000's29‘C  § 3Je) 91NdY 150d
000°0S¢ S 958'cE6'8 S 958'€89's ¢ 958'€€6'8 S YyeaH |elolaeyag Ajerads
€20°750't S 000'€LL'TT & LL6°02L'8 S TTL'T6EDPT $ aJe) Ayepads
00059 S 000°05¢ S 000°S8T S 000°009 S 9JeD JUSIUBAUO) 1B JUBSIN
566'686 S LT8'9V0'CS § 778'950'1S § LT8°96€CS S aJe) Aewd

9L'EE6'E S tS8'SPOZYT $ 80T'STI'SET $ 69T'SOT09T $  Spung jo sa2unos ‘|ejoy
S60'TEE'S S €00°092°€T S €00°09L°€T  $ piemiojAiie) aniasay Adusdunuo)
¥59'79€6  § 6GL/TLEET § SOT'SSEVZT § 99T'SYEOPT §  $92.n0S [p10IGNS
- S 000°00€ S 000°00€ S 000°00T S BYy10
T€L°048'8 S 000°000'VL S 69762159 S 991'Sy7'88 $ «SIUBWAed Jaquia|y
€76'16Y S 6SLLTIV'6S S 9£8'676'8S S 00000085 S

siuswAed dIysa

~ SDUNOS
193png papusawy STAd

153 3A 8TAd 559] pasodoid  123png pasodoid 6TAd  1BWISI Pu3 JeaA BTAS

6TAd (esealrdaq) aseasou)

uondunsag

MBIAIBAQ lobpng



1J2ua(q diseg dVIA 40} sJunodae 128pnq Adew.eyd

10301 $S920NS 40} Aed :SS9|9WOH 3Y3 10} a4edyl|esH

1)S7 Y3noayl uoisuedx3 921A43S |eIuag

S3|pung 3INseaN [e1Ul|D :0°Z dI¥Sd
saAnenIu| 6TAS

Juswdojana a4nionJiselju] Juswa3eue|p aue) -
9JUBWJI0JJ3d 19S 113N aJe) Alewlud -

SHSIA 9A1lBUIR)|Y :9N|eA Joj Sulheq -

SIY311YSIH 8TAS

c 210D Albwild



RS e e e SRR TR T P S |

(dVIN 8 S4S) USIA 13d 21BY 1USWAR DFRISAY weie

ouejlewes uang 3 21UyD Ajunwiwo? s,3/doad
9480 JO 3)2J1D Je31$ SU0T Je)ANUNWWOY)
8107 L10¢ 910¢ ST0C
0$ 0
0s$ 000°0S
2
o
P
% e
® o00t1$ 00000T 3
9
1] =2
3 g
g =X
3
-+ ) <
o 0STS 000°0ST &
(1] -
- 1%
s
)
(o d
00Z$ 000002
0sz$ 000'0S¢

(pa103f04d TAS {LTAd - STA) 1Y USIA 93eIaAY pUB SBWN|OA USIA

= SO0y % SIISIA 810D Alowliid



00000V S = S = S SS3|9WOH 3y} Joj aiedyyjeaH

- S 000'ST $ 000'52Z $ (VIIANIA) ssaujjam '8 uonuanaid
78969 $ 728969 S 28’969 S SIN3 uiisny jo Au)
000'ST $ 000°0T $ 00000T $ Juisin Jo jooyds 1n
000°00Z $ 000'SLT S 000°00C S d1Ul[D J33UN|OA|
000°00SC S 000°00S°C $ 000°00SC $ A Alunwwo) sa|doad|
S66V9EV S 000°00T‘V $ 66795V S aJe) Jo 3)ou1) Jeis auoT
000°00T‘C $ 000°00T‘C $ 000°0S€C S ouejliewes uang (3|
000°09LT¥ S 000°09%7‘TY $ 000°09LT¥ S aseDAnunwwo)
31N pasodoid 6TAd djewis3 3A 8TAd junowy papuswy 8TAd hw_“._>o._a__

S]0eJluo) aJe) Alewlid



ool = EAW Ay o T S R YN S SR ot e PSR

2Je) 1uasdin |eusiq -
9snh aziwindo 0] sullayJew pue yaealinQ -
SoAREU] 6TAd

$91IS Ul-Y|em JHDL Sunsixy @ maN -
S91IS 2487 JU3IUBAUOD M3l 0T
S91IS 94B) 1U38IN M3U TT

SS90y Sulpuedxy -
SIY311Y3iH STAS

ﬂw 2J0D) JUBIUBAUOD) PUD Jusabin



9Je) a3l |endiqg yijeaH pooo
4 JIUIPDIPd
) 00009 $ 000°6SE€ $ aJe)uasin cmx&.\vm__\u,_mmwr
000'0sz S 348D JUBIUBAUO) 73 JUISIN UOIDS
000‘0ZT S 000°T6T S aJe) juasdin aJedixaN
000's § 000°0S S 31e) adin yewyouag
198png pasodoid 6TAd| 21eWNSI JA 8TA | IUNOWY papuawly STA4 Japinoud|

nw SIDDJIUOD) 8I0D) [UBIUSAUOD) ¥ Juabin



S$3ynsuod-3 -
uoisuedxa ASojojewnayy -

(51531 |edlwaydounww| [e394) 1[4 -
Ndi ASojoiaiuaouisen -

SaAlelNu| 6TAd

9Je) 9ANiel|jed -
10|id Adodsouo|0) -

uoisuedxy yJoMiaN INT -

SNdI MSIA '8 AS0j023uUAD xajdwo) -
ASojowjeyydo -

S1Yy3i|ysiH 8TAA

C 210D Ajpioads



I e S S s -5

WARIOGNISD

AHUrRuLLInT

. BurmuIm Ny
. RIS
. pLR1]
. FEETET 20

sonen a3ty
iR RIS

LR |R1=0Ua] §D
ALGWN PRI

dY NPT 245
RAked

sy E_.,:mh .
SApIRR .

@

Frozuny

T2 SRV

#Io2 a0y

EgQuEat
FLogde

qloduLy

LT0E NN

1072 by

BTOZ 'O 94T PIIRpEn 351

JA SR
JAGTAT

=) xR

W) Le

®Ow2

=0 &7

g, Y4-3313

00T

%007

W0E

RV

WL

e

) T1T

RN 3

ey joaiuod)

LJIUoW JuaLINY

BuIusadg 120U [B3D31010) 18D

S9AI3UIU| dduew.IoIad
pue jJuawasinguial

10341P YUM 6T A4
ui 114 03 Sujuonisuely

%0/ :91eJ uol}a|dwod
aJnpadoud o1 ayeju|

8TA4 ul saidodsouo|od
duiuasuas +009

%L 8T
dlA 8TA4 ‘@8eJtane JD)

%6'6€
19T ‘98eiane ySYH

91eJ 3UlUD3IIS
J9oued |e3a40|0d

%08 :1e08 DD ® VSHH

Sjusiiod DD Ul Bulusaids DYD



TT

eisaylsauy joude)

193ua) AI9BINS 1S9MYLION 1dSN|  000°0ST $ 129'81€ S 000°00% S IN3
dlul) Jeuoi3ay unsny
Aliwe4 sJedyeaH U0IaS 000'ST $ -S 000°SL S 4BINd
aJedAyunwwodl  0po‘00zZ $ LS9°0V S 000°0ST $ ASojoipie)
s1sijeads Adesay) jedisAud sexa]|
Ajlwie4 aieayljesH uo1as
eisayisauy joudedl  000°0SC‘T $ 000SL0'T S 000°00T°C S [B19[{SOINISNIN

191U3d) AJI9BINS 1S9MUYLION {dSN
unsny yiesH LN

Ajlwed sJedyljesH uol1ag
dnouo eisayisauy unsny
J31ua) A1ading auenbs Asjleg
ullsny yijesH 1n

000'00S'T S

000°00T‘T $

00000S'T S

A30j023uAo xa)dwo)

S1apIA0lg a1e) Alewid

s1muan Jooues unsny|  000°00LS 8TL'EEY $ 000'6SEC S A3ojoouo
SIyi
dnoug eisayisauy uiisny
uIsSNy Y1nos Jo asesiding
191ud) A198uns auenbs As|leg - - e
so1e1008sy eunay unsny] 000°00LT$ 9EVC8Y'T S 000'STL'T $ A3ojowieyydo
uIISny JO SIUB}NSUO)D) BUIIDY
i) 9A3 s33ug
unsny jo suepisAyd aA3
S¥s|erads dLIRLISD Ulsny 000'SC $ 000°0T $ 000°00T S 91e)) aAljel|jed
Aliwed 21e3y}[eaH U0l 0pD‘00T $ 000°05T § 000°00€ S Ayeads papuedx3 uoias
SI9PINOAd 198png ajewns] 198png Ajjenads
pasodoid 6TAJ| Pu3JeaA STA papuawy 8TAd

2

10 | SIDODJUOD 8l AjpIDads




cl

siseq papasu-se ue uo siapiaoad 1aYyi0
Apwey aseayyesy uolasf  000‘0ST $ -S -S SjuawWaa48y ase) 9jsulsg
ue[d YyijeaH uoiag
ale)Alunwiwo)
A133ing Jedejolixelp pue [eiQ Jeisauoy  000°00TT $ 000'SEV S 114629 S [e3uaq Ayerdads
Sa4njuaq a|qeployy
psuluiLlap aq ol 000‘sES $ 000sZ $ 000°0S6 S $)INsu0)-3 /WA [els49y
sajelnossy ASojoipey unsny
uisny yijes , , ,
wivil _._._._n._w 000'SLT S 000'ST S 000°00T $ Asepuy
Ydd
A1a10s [eaipay Awno) siaeltl  gpo‘ogs $ 000°0€€ $ 000°0€€ $ $5320V 129f04d
UOI}BIDOSSY dd13oeid Ajunodu ]
Ajlwe4 a1edyyjeaH uolas , , .
uelq yijesy uoyeg 000’897 S 000°6TT $ 000°€€E S awdinb3 [ea1pay 8|qelng
saljddns |eaipaj yiedadp3
Ja8uey , . \
so104uQ paddy] 000'00C S SESTITS 000'00C $ 2113435044 B SOOYUO
aiedAuunwwod  0po‘00L $ -5 -S ASojournopugy
s1auped 231A19S Aduadiawg ,
areyAyunwwoy| 900 Y44 =S -S ASojouowing
Ajlwe4 a1eayljeaH uolass
ASojosajuaonsen unsny|  000°0S2°T S 000008 S 000008 $ A3ojosa1us0135E0
a4edANunwwo)
Ajlwe a1e2y)eaH uolas| , , .
ateyhyunwwos|  0000SYS 000°0T S 000°00T $ ASojojewag
aledAyunwwodl  gop‘00z $ 000'ST $ 00006 $ ASojojewnayy
Allwej aseayyeaH uolas|  0pp‘0sz 000°0SC $ 000°0S¥ $ Adojoan
siapinoad 198png ajewnns3 393png Ajjeads
pasodoid 6TAd| Ppu3jJledp 8TAd | papuawy STAS

ﬂw JO 7 S1O0DIU0D aIpD) ApIoads



uonenuiluod VN -
Sjuawadueyuso 10e4luod ale) _m._wwwc_ o
SIA1ENIU] 6TAS

10|1d JudwWleau| paISISSY UOIIRIIPIIA -
SINIS YHM S9DIAIBS QNS papuedxy -
10BJ1U0)) 3Je) |eudaju| -

S1Y31|y3iH STA4

nw UljoeH [ololapnyag Ajo1oads



Ae1s 30 Yy18Ua 921AIS UBNLdU| 3TRIBAY m—e [BIAUBPISBY SISLD ‘UOIIBAISSQQ PSPUIXT ‘S32IAIIS Judlledu] (panlas swual) paiedydnpun) e

LTA 9TAd STA YTAd ETA]

00¢

009
008
— 0001

— 00cT

T 00vT

6 0091

LTAJ-ETAd ~QUCNE._O"_LNQ pesuo) sie) _mhMWU.C_uUUU

= S2UDWIIOLSd }DDIUO0D 8l |nibalul



B e 0 S AR A TR

ale) _Emwu:__

0000S¥ S 000°00T $ 000°0SY S aiedAjunwwo)
:JUBWeal] pajsISSy UOIedIPIN

958'€8Y $ 948e8Y S 9G8'e8Y S uonepunod SIAlIS
000°000'8 $ 000°000°8 S 0000008 $ aJe) |elsanu|
198png pasodoid 6TAd 2jew)ls3 3A 8TAd [Junowy papusawiy 8TAS 19pinold

SIO0JJUOD) YoaH |plolAbyag Aljplioads



BT S e S R A

(ssaussajawoy Suidualiadxa suosiad 1oj) a1ed audsal Jo uonppy -
uoilippe yijeay swoH -

9Jed JO S|aA9| 1oddns 03 spuny jo jood 3|qIXa|4 -

SIAlRENRIU] 6TAd

S9JIAJS 921dsoy pasealdu| -

Aels Jo Yi3ua| panoidwi pue jaomiau 4NS papuedxy -
DINISA 18 3SInpN 34e) Jo suolysuel] -

SIY31IY3iH STAA

'c 210D 91NJV-}SOd



TR el SRR, SRSt S AR

000°0SL S 000°0S. S 000°0SL S unisny mvu_amo_.__
paulw.idlap 3q 03 J9PIAOI(

- - :y}jeaH swoH

paulwia1ap 9q 01 J3PIAOId

-8 -8 :SS9[OWOH 10} aJe) mu_amwm_

000°0SL S 000006 $ J91U3) YljeaH puag Xled

, ‘S9JIAIDS Y}|eaH pales3aju|
000005 $ AduaBay ‘s191ua)) aaed) J01uds ‘SuIAn]

Joluas ajepyooig ‘ue|d YijeaH uoias
:S9M|19e4 BUISINN P3||MS

000°008 $ 000000°T S S2IAI9S
yyjesH pajesdalul Aduaday ‘sdais quouy
SS9]9WOH 40} a1e) aAnesadniay

JIN Pesuo) | djewnsi JA 8TA4 | lunowy papuswy S8TA4 Japinoid
pasodoid 6TA4

$100JIUOD) 810D 8lNDV-ISOd



s1o9(oid Jo poddng jeuonnesadp .
SoAllellnul Opm-uoneindod
siageuelp 9SeD) YUM SHSIA QWIOH

Jwp ate) Arewid xapdwody . siuaned xajdwod AlYSIH  «
suonn(os |eudiq . walsAs paJai) paseqauul) . aJe) JOSUORISUBL]
YiESH pOOS u3wadeuep el juswueda JuswaSeuey |edipsN
9Allel0ge||0)
UOlaS UOISUISY w;_mU>H_CDEEOU
aJed AJlunwwo)

uonpjndod pasanosuno  JUSWDSRURIA|
Jo y1pay ayi azjwindo yijesaH

~. -

G ADS]DIIS JUBWSBDUDW Yl|OSH



TR i S R e R,

61 A4 Ul suoiyisod mau opN ‘pajeulwl|d suolsod Bupisixe aa1yy -
siseq ejel oid e uo sjuswpedap ssoioe payngulsip sasuadxa Buijesado |essusb pue asean
layjo/uonessiuiupy -
abel ] asinN jpuale)
sauiapinb aied OO -
Juswabeuey |edIpaN -
asnoyaliem Bjep 10} S82IAISS |euoissajold ‘aiemyos |eowulp gl -
sasuadxa | | esudiag jo ateys DD
ABojouyos| uonewlou| yyesH -
1oB5U0Y) Buginsuo) jeuenjoy Al epn
10BJUOD VVd | Ue|d Yl|esH uoles -
10B1U09 (Yd.L) Jojensiuiupy Aued pliy] malAipsp/swalsAg juswabeuepy jueusno) -
waswpeda( sisAjeuy ® JuswAhed swie|n -
1oe5uo00 Hoddng Ajjenp |eaiuljD pue soljfjleuy uoleg -
(Apnis uoneziin [enuuy) Joesuod sophjeve I - -
1oequo0o (uoddns uonesidde asuabijj@jul ssauisng neajqe] ) uoluysl -
Juswpedaq souewliouad pue juswssassy ‘Ajienp -
s1S09 uonejusws|dwi oiIseg dvIN -
sjoeuod (Jopiedipaly) SaouUsIos YIOMISN pue |-L-Z Aepp payun -
Juswiyeds( Juswijjoiuz pue Ay|iqib3

lo1eq suollbiadO AlaAlleq alo)d)
YioaH :1ebpng pasodold 610T A4



diysiauyied uolds pue yjeaH jedluad) vy

aAlRIOgR]|0D
23

Alunwwo)n

Bio'spi-229'mmm

NOA Juoy]



lelaq Jebpng aui 8d1nI8S

soawoo)nQ pauoday jusied
sainses|\ Alljenp |eaiul)
Spual] uoneziin pue juswj|joiu
SOUI8IA UOISSIN DO

ﬁw soolpuaddy



(B TR [ R TIQIT- | LLIOTH |TILDY LTIPYY

uER usTiEe S0 DaQ3S | LR TG0 g ST IEDY

a
n1
5
[a%:4
oz
[
SF
ar
av St

05 9y 35

g anas otargs 0
S4025-] YifeoH _mumm%r_ﬁ_ |3402C-] yijesH _mw_-_mued

9JI7 4O AHIOND DU UOISSIN



R g T e T S RS e

9500T

4001

%056

%600

%08 Y604

(3]11Ua243d Y305) ©

9H08 20/

(a111us248d Y106) %O 79

%09

%0S WOF %0% %02 %0T %60

911sodwo) aJ4e) papas

«Shemiy, 9%

%03 %0% 5002 % Ce 20T 0

@ommm | \A_V.U_JO m\_m.u @C_.uum@

911sodwo) ANy sJe)

$S202Y 1UdI18d JO ABAJUNS QT 0Z - @dusliadx3 Jusiied

ooualadx3g [ualjibd buunsoaw



RS S e g~ el o IR

Apnis uonoziinn
uoI3eZI|13N UO0IIS % uonez|nn Auy %——  sa3|joJuz anbiun e 999 2TA4 :33in05 0300
LTAM 9TA4 STA4 YTA4 €TA4
%0°0 0
%0°0T
e .
c w00z 000°0T 3
= c
B %00¢ ™
¢ 0000z Z
S %00t >
nm ©
m %0°05 5
> 000'0¢ g
S %009 >
[¢] [¢]
® %00 o B
3 ® 000'0Y &
%0°08
%0°06 000°0S
%C°SE %C’LE %9°6€ %V 0F %E0F uoles - sIazZiliin %
%L LL %9°'TL %Y'TL %E'CL %CTL Japinodd Auy — s19zinn %
Viv'vy 906'TY 800 9€T‘CY 08L1v s99j|oJu3 anbiun

= WalSAS oyl buidouys



TR PR - i P A e e S R

YJewyouag YSYH 4910 %8
YJewyouag YSYH 4910 %G
S}eWYdUSY YSYH 49A0 %iT
YJewyouag YSYH J9A0 %9
}Jewyouag YSYH JaN0 %67
8TAd-LTAd ‘@uewno}dd

dn mojjo4 @ 8uiuaaids uoissaidaq
(swuanied ||v) |0413UOD) 21NSSald poolg
ue|d uoilessa) 1} Suluaaids 022eqo]
guiuaauds Jaoue) |edIAIR)

uejd dn mojjo4 13 Suluaa.uds |INg

(sauaned dviNl) s2insean uoneindod

S}Jewydusg YODN 49A0 %/ T
¥Jewyouag YOIN J9A0 %G
ydewyouag YOOIN JaA0 %t

9T AJ 92UIS % 7T paseaJou|
8TAJ-9TAd ‘@uew.ogidd

(sausned onagelq) |0J3UO) a4nssald poojg
|043U0D OTVAH
3uluaauds AyjedoaydaN

wex3y 1004

(s1uaned dVIN) sainsea dnaqeiq

SOUOW AHIOND [0IUND }08I8S



9¢

BI0T ‘oz auny poepIn 1=
B — BTOT 32 3uny paepan 1

nl
a:.Jh
|

. = - 9
n I P . L = a i
Anpnasia L Ed ] b & fog > = 5 o
3 b = y - 3 3 \ %
! a r . e an n 2 fot
- Iy [t} i) Ko = = (3] T Dl
& = = = i b3 & kR - =
& (8 ~d e a0 ~d .~ ~4 1) m

s

gL
Wared
. Guasuiay
.
.
. w0 L
ROTES DTN
w3 @Sy gy wOEL

YD j043U0)

%007 0% %08 WL w09 RIS 2 0 WCE ®0T RIT el

1TI55TG PO 150 T 5L
R PR C )
LA BTOZAS
TR E4T
194RY 00T R0S %08 o0y =09 %05 o e

sl [

waT 0T L

YILoW 3U3LIND)

06/0vT>104310) 3unssaug poojg :§)

SoegLId S4S ¥ dVW Ul |OJUOD 49



LC

jezoj dod HM |e30) dog HM ASIN jeyo} ded HM MHSW
0
00T
FET
liia7d
%22 1y
! 00t 3
99¢ oot
Qgs
(VQIN) u3242G 3sngy uRIsqNS (QvD) 49p.osi( A3aixuy pazijeiauag " (opHd)usa;guorssaudag

SWOdd (11V) NdI 100YdS [edtpai |12Q

G SWO¥d NdI SWA



8¢

566686
00000t
(000'sT)
000'ST
000°SZ

96679

000°00€

B2 0 7 R Vo BV B V) IRV 72 R Vo B 7,

153 3A 8TAd 559] pasodoid
6TAd (9seasdaQ) aseatou)

L18'9Y0'2S
000°00%
778969
000°sZ
000°002
000°005°C
S66V9EY
000°00T°C
000°09.'Tt

198png pasodoud 6T A4

$
$
$
$
5
$

s
$
$
$

ZZ8'9S0°TS

$
=S
000'ST S
228969 S
000°0T S
0006/T S
000005 S
000°00Tt S
000°00TC S
000°09%'T¥ S

ajewnysy puj JeaA 8TAd

LT8'96€TS

$

S
000522 $
778969 S
000001 $
000'00z S
000°00SC S
S66'V9S'Y S
000'0SEC S
00009L'TY S

193png papusawy 8TA4

sjejol aJe) Atewidd
$S920NG J0J Aed :SSD[OWOH 3y} 10} 343y} {eaH
SOAI1BI}IU| SSBU|ISAN PUB UOIIURAR.d
SINZ unsny Jo A1)
Suisinp jo jooyds 1N
J1U1ID J99IUN|OA
21D Ajunwiwo) sajdoad
2.1eD) Jo JuI) JelS duoT
ouejewes uang |3
aredAnunwwod
ale) Aewpd
uondunsag

lebpng ainD Alowild



6¢

000's9 S 000052 ) 000°S8T S 000009 $  Ie10L 31e) JUBUAAUD) B JUBBIN
00059 S 000°05Z S 000'S8T S 000009 S (1eusi@ sapnpout) a1e) 1UBIUSAUOD 7 JUIBIN
ale) JulIUIAUO) 1§ JuUddIN
353 3A 8TAd 5s9| posodosd 193png pasodoid 6TAJ  dlewnisy puj Jeap STAd  198png papuswy 8TAS uonduasaq

6TAd (9sealdaq) aseasoul

ﬂw 190pnNg a1pD) JUSIUBAUOD ¥ Juabin



0€

000'0sz S 958'€E6'8 958‘€89'8  $ 9S8‘€EE6'S $ Yl esH |esoireyag Ajjenads ‘|ero)

000'0sz S 000°0SY S 000°00¢ S 000°0st S 10]ld LYW
- S 958'c8Y S 998‘c8Y S 9588y S S32IAIDS @NS '8 Bulldsuno) ‘Adesay)
- $ 0000008 S 0000008 S 0000008 $ [elUBPISAY SISLD ‘SqO Papualx] ‘YoAsd 1ualiedu)

YijeaH |esoineyag Ayeads
153 JA 8TAd ss?| pasodoud 3193png pasodold 6TAd  1ewins3 puj Jedp 8TAd  199png papuswiy STAS uondudsaqg
6TAd (9sealdaq) aseasou|

nw jobpng yijpsH [pioiAbyag Ajpioads



€20'2S0'E $ 000°€LL'TT $ ue‘oTL's $ TTLT6EDT ¢ 21e) Ajjenads ‘|ejoL
000'0ST  $ 000°0ST S -$ -3 SIUBWSR.Y 8se) 3(3uls
000's99  $ 000°00T'T $ ooo'ser  § 114629 $ |equaq@ Ayerdads
000°0TS S 000's€s S 000'sz S 000056 S S}NSU0D-3 13 JusWaSeue|A |BLISIRY
000°09T S 000°6LT $ 000°ST S 000°00T S Asejjpuy
. S 000°0€E S 000'0€E  $ 000°0EE S $5920Y 129l04d
000'6¥ S 000°89T ) 000'6TT S 000'€€ ) anga
S9p'88 § 000002 S GESTTT $ 000007 $ 2131243501 '8 SIOYHO
00000  $ 00000L S - S -S A3ojoulidopul
000'szz S 000°S2¢ S -9 - Agojouowing
0000s¥ S 0000ST'T  $ 000'008 S 000°008 S A3ojoiyusonsen
ooo‘ory  $ 000°0S¥ S 000'0T S 000°00T S A3ojo1eWIBQ
000's8T  $ 00000 S 000°ST $ 00006 S ASojojewnayy
B S 000°0SZ S 000°0S¢ S 000°0SY ) A3ojoin
6LE'TET  § 000'0St S 17981 S 00000 S IN3
000°ST S 000'ST S ) 000°SL S UBINd
EVEBST S 000°00Z S LS9°0Y S 000°0ST S A3ojo1pie)
000'6/T S 000°0S2‘T S 000'SZ0'T $ 000°'00T'C S |e38[3NSOINISNIA
ooo‘cor S 000'00S'T  $ 000°00T'T S 000°00S‘T $ A30|003uAg xa|dwo)
(444 "TANEES 000°00Z S 8TL'EEY S 000°6S€C S ASoj0ouQ
yos'ite S 000'00£T S 9ev'Z8Y'T S 000'sZLT S A3ojoweyiydo
000'ST $ 00052 S 000°0T S 000001 $ a1e) aAneled
000'0s  $ 000002 $ 000°0ST $ 000’00 S Ayjeidads Ajjwey ssedyyjesy uolss
(000000'2) S - S 0000007 S 000000 S Ayjerdads asepAnunwwo)
a1e) Ayjeads

353 3A 8TAd 5s9] pasodosd 3199png pasodoid 6TAd  31ewnisy puj Jedp 8TAJ  138png papuawy 8TA4 uondunsaq

6TAd (9seasnaq) aseasou|

|1ebpng ain) Ajjpl1oads



(A

{oo0‘050°T) $ 000'522'T S 000'sLz’c S 000'579'c  §  34e) advyisod ‘|eroL
- S 000'S2L S 000's2L S 000°s2L S Jo1dsoH
(ooo‘0sz) S , 000°0SL S 000006 S SuisinN pajIis
{ooo‘00g) S 000005 > 000008 S 000000'T S aJe) aAnesadniay
9NdYISOd
153 JA 8TA4 Ss3| pasodoud 193png pasodoid 6TAd  dlewiisy pu3j Jesp STAd  193png papuswy STA4 uonduasag

6TAd (9sea129Qq) aseanu|

labpng ainD) 8lNDV-ISOd



Community
= ) Care
" Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

CCC Board of Directors Meeting
September 7, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

2. Discuss personnel matters.* (no back-up)

*The Board of Directors may discuss this item in closed session.






